City of Seattle Request for Information 

Addendum 


The following is additional information regarding Request for Information titled “Seeking Revenue-Generating Marketing Ideas, Public-Private Partnership Concepts, to Develop Advertising-Supported Public Amenities in the Right of Way”, released on October 22, 2012.  The due date for responses is November 15, 2012.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFI. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFI and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a response.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFI Revisions

	1
	
	11/7/12
	
	A handout was made available to all attendees of the Question & Answer Conference (Attached).
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	2
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Can we provide scope of codes involved?
	The Land Use Code provisions for signs are in Chapter 23.55.  The Street Use Code is Title 15.   The codes may be obtained from the City Clerk’s office at this address:
http://clerk.ci.seattle.wa.us/~public/toc/table.htm 
Additional information about street use permits may be found here:

http://www.seattle.gov/transportation/stuse_permits.htm
Please note that code amendments may be needed as informed, in part, by the responses to the RFI.
	

	3
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Do we expect vendors to provide us suggested code changes?
	This is not expected, but we will consider all information supplied.
	

	4
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Timeframe for moving forward.
	This will depend on the number of responses, the content and other factors, such as program development, deliberation about any code amendments and public involvement.  
	

	5
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Will you develop advertising restrictions after the RFP?
	We will examine existing restrictions in use by other relevant jurisdictions, including King County Metro now.  Development and enactment of any provisions for Seattle are anticipated to coincide with other tasks to follow the RFI response submittals.
	

	6
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Next step would be an RFP?
	Issuance of an RFP is anticipated.  This would likely follow the tasks outlined in response to question 4.
	

	7
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Is it possible the program will be expanded?
	Possibly.  If areas in addition to downtown are of interest, please identify those in the RFI responses.
	

	8
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Will the RFP specify locations?
	Yes.
	

	9
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	Will changes to code affect Metro bus shelters (King County) 
	This is unknown at this time.
	

	10
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	How much community involvement has there been?
	Community involvement is anticipated after the RFI responses are submitted and reviewed.
	

	11
	11/5/12
	11/7/12
	When will responses be open for public disclosure?
	Responses are due November 15, 2012.  After responses have been received and reviewed, all responses will be posted for public review on the following City of Seattle websites: www.thebuyline.seattle.gov and www.consultants.seattle.gov.  If a company wishes to have portions of their responses withheld from public view, please fill out the attached form and include with your response. 
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	12
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	
	
	
	
	

	14
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City of Seattle   


Vendor’s Name: ______________________________________________________________




City Non Disclosure Request 


If you believe any statements or items you submit to the City as part of this RFI are exempt from disclosure, you must identify and list them below.  You must very clearly and specifically identify each statement or item, and the RCW exemption that applies.  If awarded a City contract, the same exemption status will carry forward to the contract records.  


The City will not exempt materials from disclosure simply because you mark them with a document header or footer, page stamp, or a generic statement that a document is non-disclosable, exempt, confidential, proprietary, or protected.  You may not identify the entire page, unless the entire page is within the exemption scope. Only records properly listed on this Form will be protected and withheld for notice.  All other records will be considered fully disclosable upon request. 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
    I do not request any information be withheld.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
    I request the following specific information be withheld.  I understand that all other information will be considered public information.  For each statement or item you intend to withhold, you must fill out every box below.  You should not require an entire page withheld; only request the specific portion subject to the exemption. 

		Document Page: 

Specify the page number on which the material is located within your submittal package  (page number)

		Statement:


Repeat the text you request to be held as confidential, or attach a redacted version. 

		RCW Exemption:  

Specify the RCW exemption  including the subheading



		

		

		



		

		

		



		

		

		





For this request to be valid, you must specify the RCW provision or other State or Federal law that designates the documents as exempt from disclosure.  For example, potential RCW exemptions include the following:


1.  RCW 42.56.230.3 – Personal information -  taxpayer 


2. RCW 42.56.230.4 – Personal information – Credit card numbers and related


3. RCW 42.56.240 -  Investigative, law enforcement and crime victims


4. RCW 42.56.250 – Employment and licensing – specify the applicable subheading


5. RCW 42.56.260 - Real estate appraisals


6. RCW 42.56.270 (Items 1 through 17) – specify which subheading.


7. RCW 42.56.270 (items 1 through 17) – specify applicable subheading


8. RCW 42.56.420 - Security



